



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration**

901 Locust Street, Suite 480
Kansas City, MO 64106

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: steven.a.yatauro@exxonmobil.com &
Christina.s.philbrook@exxonmobil.com

December 6, 2021

Steven Yatauro
President
EXXONMOBIL PIPELINE COMPANY
22777 Springwoods Village PKWY
Spring, TX 77389

CPF 3-2021-022-NOPV

Dear Mr. Yatauro:

On October 28, 2021, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Administration (PHMSA) issued to ExxonMobil Pipeline Company, a Consent Order incorporating the terms of the Consent Agreement between PHMSA and ExxonMobil Pipeline Company ("EMPCo") in the above-referenced case. The parties reached an agreement that resolves all of the issues raised. The Consent Order was executed by all parties on October 28, 2021 and EMPCo withdrew its request for hearing on October 29, 2021. Based on confirmation of payment of the civil penalty, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of the Consent Order.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central, OPS
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Christina Philbrook, Regulator Compliance Supervisor (Christina.s.philbrook@exxonmobil.com)